

FW: Materials for MPC

From: "Bosco, Pina (CAB)" <pina.bosco2@ontario.ca>
To: "Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)" <boafoa.kwamena@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 03 Apr 2018 10:24:29 -0400
Attachments: MPC Agenda June 15, 2017.docx (20.84 kB); Confidential Negotiations MPC June 15 2017.pdf (158.77 kB); Fiscal Policy Framework Deck_v22.pptx (652.29 kB); Gantt Chart Fiscal Planning - v18.pdf (588.26 kB); June2017_FrameworkFiscalMonitor_v5b.pdf (335.45 kB)

SoC is wondering what time you would have received the Confidential Negotiations MPC deck. You sent to me at 4:00pm.

Pina

From: Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)
Sent: June-14-17 4:00 PM
To: Bosco, Pina (CAB)
Cc: McLean, David (MOF); Foster, Robert (CAB); MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS); Bromm, William (CAB)
Subject: Materials for MPC

Hi Pina

Please distribute the following materials for tomorrow's MPC meeting. Material for the MTO item will be walked in.

Password to follow. I will come by and go through the distribution list with you. The materials attached are highly confidential.

Thanks
Boafoa

Boafoa Kwamena
Special Advisor
Office of the Secretary of the Cabinet
Cabinet Office
416-325-4400
Boafoa.kwamena2@ontario.ca